
 

Page

 

I. 

 

 

II. 

III. 

IV. 

 

 

 

 

 

V. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VI. 

 | 1  

1.1: 

1.2: 

1.3: 

Call to 
 
Adoptio
 
Approv
 
4.1: 

 

 

 

4.2 

SPECIA

5.1: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VISITO

 

Legal Upd
General Co
 
Consider 
The board 
Personne
The board 

Order, INVO

on of Agend

val of Minute

A.  Open S
The board 
 
B.  Open S
The board 
 
C.  Specia
The board 
 
D.  AIM C
The board 
April 11, 20
 
Approval 

AL RECOGNI

  A.  Spellb

B.  Compu

C.   Charle

D.   Behin

E.    We th
 
F.   Excell

G.  PTA Li

  H.  Apple 

ORS/PUBLIC

 
7

date – Mr. Jo
ounsel will bri

Action on C
d will consider 
el Contractua
d will consider 

OCATION/M

da  

es  

Session Min
d will consider 

Session Min
d will consider 

al-called Mee
d will consider 

Charter Publ
d will consider 
2016 minutes. 

of Executiv

ITIONS 

bound Spelli

uter Science

eston Air Fo

nd the Scene

he People Aw

ence in Econ

fetime Mem

Distinguish

C COMMENT

CCSD BOA
Bo

A
75 Calhoun S

   EXECU
4

ohn Emerso
ief the Board 

Charter Scho
r recommenda
al Matters 

r personnel co

   OPE
5

MOMENT OF 

nutes of Mar
r a recommen

nutes of Mar
r a recommen

eting, April 
r a recommen

ic Hearing M
r a recommen

 

e Session It

ng Bee Stat

e Award  

rce Associat

es Hero  

ward 

nomics Awa

mbership Aw

hed Schools

TS 

 

ARD OF TR
ard Meeti
April 25, 201
St., Charlest

 

UTIVE SESS
4:00 p.m. 
on 
on legal matt

ools- Mr. Joh
ations regardi

ontractual mat

EN SESSIO
5:15 p.m. 

SILENCE, &

rch 21, 2016
ndation to app

rch 24, 2016
ndation to app

11, 2016  
ndation to app

Minutes, Apr
ndation to app

tems 

te Winner 

tion Chapte

ard 

ward 

RUSTEES
ng  

16 
ton, SC  294

SION 

tters.   

hn Emerson
ding charter sc

atters. 

ON 

& PLEDGE OF

6 
prove the Mar

6 
prove the Mar

prove the Apri

ril 11, 2016
prove the AIM

r and State 

01 

chools. 

F ALLEGIAN

rch 21, 2016 m

rch 24, 2016 m

ril 11, 2016 m

M Charter Pub

Teacher of t

CE 

minutes.  

minutes.  

minutes.  

blic Hearing - 

the Year 

Informati

Action

Action

Action

Action

Action

Action

Action

Action

Action

Action

 

Recognitio

Recognitio

Recognitio

Recognitio

Recognitio

Recognitio

Recognitio

Recognitio

Informati

on

on

on

on

on

on

on

on

on

on



 

Page | 2  
 

 

VII. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT – Dr. Gerrita Postlewait – Superintendent of Schools 
 

 

 7.1: Financial Report – Mr. Glenn Stiegman 
The board will receive the Financial Report as information. 
 

Information

 7.2: End-of-Year School Performance Report – Dr. Gerrita Postlewait Information

 7.3: North Charleston High School Progress Report – Mr. Robert Grimm Information

VIII.   COMMITTEE REPORT(S)  

Operations Committee 

 8.1: A.  Bus Lot Construction Hold – Mr. Jeff Borowy 
The Board will consider a recommendation coming from the Operations Committee to 
place a hold on the construction of the District 4 bus lots, thereby freezing up $7 million 
of Phase III (2011-2016) Capital Program.  
 

Action 

  B.  Transportation Master Staffing Plan – Mr. William “Jeff” Scott 
The Board will consider a recommendation coming from the Operations Committee to 
approve implementation of the Master Staffing Plan as submitted.  The committee 
requested specific job descriptions, which are provided in the board packet. 
 

Action

Strategic Education Committee 

 8.2: A. Meeting Street Schools at Burns Elementary- Mr. John Emerson, Mr. Bob 
Olson  
The board will consider a recommendation coming from the Strategic Education 
Committee requesting the State Board of Education approval for statutory provisions 
under Schools of Choice law, Section 59-19-350 necessary for the phase-in of Burns 
students into the Meeting Street partnership. 
 

Action

  B. Department of Alternative Programs Updates – Mrs. Jennifer Coker 
The board will consider recommendations coming from the Strategic Education 
Committee for the Alternative Program design and reorganization, the use of Multi-
tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) and Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports 
(PBIS) as district-wide models, and the purchase and use of Review 360 software. 
 

Action 

  C. Hursey Elementary Attendance Zone Clarification – Rev. Chris Collins 
The board will consider a recommendation coming from the Strategic Education 
Committee to consider that children who are zoned to attend Hursey Elementary, but 
opt out of the Montessori program in the next two years, may be permitted to choose to 
attend of the following North Charleston Schools on the list (Pepperhill, AC Corcoran, 
Goodwin, North Charleston or Chicora Elementary Schools).  Children may also attend 
North Charleston Creative Arts Elementary by applying through the partial magnet 
application process for the 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 school years.  A copy of the letter 
is included in the board packet.   
 

Action 

Policy & Personnel Committee 

 8.3: N/A   

Audit & Finance Committee 

 8.4: N/A  



 

Page | 3  
 

New Business 

  8.5: A.  Nomination and Selection - South Carolina School Boards Association 
Board of Directors – Mr. Garrett, Mr. Staubes, Mr. Wiles, and Mrs. Coats 
The board will consider a recommendation coming from four board members to select a 
member to serve on the SCSBA Board of Directors for the remainder of Mr. Garrett’s 
term, through the December 2016 Delegate Assembly. 
 

 Action 

  B.  Delay of District Wide Athletic Improvements (Athletic Fields)- Mr. Miller, 
Rev. Collins, Mr. Ducker, and Rev. Mack 
The Board will consider a recommendation coming from the four board members listed 
above to place on hold the District Wide Athletic Improvements that is listed in Wave 7 
of the Capital Program Phase III (2011-2016). 
 

Action

POTENTIAL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

IX.   
 

9.1: A.  Financial Minutes – March 21, 2016 – Mr. Glenn Stiegman 
The board will consider a recommendation to approve the March 21, 2016 Financial 
Minutes. 
 

Action

  B.  Financial  Minutes – March 24, 2016 – Mr. Glenn Stiegman 
The board will consider a recommendation to approve the March 24, 2016 Financial 
Minutes. 
 

Action

  C.  Financial Minutes – April 11, 2016 Special Called Meeting – Mr. Glenn 
Stiegman 
The board will consider a recommendation to approve the April 11, 2016 Special Called 
Meeting Financial Minutes. 
 

Action 

  D.  Financial Minutes – April 11, 2016 AIM Charter Public Hearing  
The board will consider a recommendation to approve the April 11, 2016 AIM Charter 
Public Hearing minutes. 
 

Action 

 Operations 
Committee 9.2 A.  FY17 Facility Use Rates - Mr. Sean Hughes  

The board will consider a recommendation coming from the Operations Committee to 
approve the revised rate schedule for facility use for FY2017 as submitted.  Committee 
vote:  8-0-1 (Mr. Garrett abstained.) 
 

Action

Operations 
Committee   B. Purchase of Property in Constituent District 1 - Mr. Sean Hughes  

The board will consider a recommendation coming from the Operations Committee to 
direct staff to enter into negotiations and approve the recommendation to purchase 
property identified as TMS# 681-00-00-028, providing the cost falls within a reasonable 
range.  Committee vote:  8-0 (Mr. Wiles was absent during the vote.) 
 

Action

Operations 
Committee   C. Memorandum of Understanding @ North Charleston Creative Arts - Mr. 

Sean Hughes  
The board will consider a recommendation coming from the Operations Committee to 
approve the revised Memorandum of Understanding with the City of North Charleston for 
North Charleston Creative Arts campus as submitted.  Committee vote:  9-0 
 

Action 

Operations 
Committee   D. Baxter Patrick Property Library Agreement – Mr. Sean Hughes 

The board will consider a recommendation coming from the Operations Committee to 
approve the agreement with the Charleston County Library for the Baxter Patrick property.
Committee vote:  8-1 (Mr. Miller opposed.) 
 

Action 

Operations 
Committee   E. Adult Education Relocation – Mr. Sean Hughes 

The board will consider a recommendation coming from the Operations Committee to 
approve staff leasing temporary space for one (1) year for Adult Education not to exceed 

Action 



 

Page | 4  
 

 

$140,000, if necessary.  Committee vote:  8-1 (Miller opposed) 
 

Strategic 
Education 
Committee 

9.3: Election of Committee of the Whole Chair 
The board will consider a recommendation coming from the Policy & Personnel 
Committee to approve the nomination of Mrs. Kate Darby as the Committee of the Whole 
chair. 

 

Action

Policy & 
Personnel 
Committee 

9.4: A.  Policy JICI:  Weapons in Schools 
The board will consider a recommendation coming from the Policy & Personnel 
Committee to approve the first reading of the proposed revisions of Policy JICI.   
Committee vote:  9-0 
 

Action

Policy & 
Personnel 
Committee 

 B.  Policy JICH:  Drugs and Alcohol Use by Students 
The board will consider a recommendation coming from the Policy & Personnel 
Committee to approve the first reading of the proposed revisions of Policy JICH.  
Committee vote:  9-0 
 

Action

Policy & 
Personnel 
Committee 

 C.  Policy JICG:  Tobacco Free Schools – Students 
The board will consider a recommendation coming from the Policy & Personnel 
Committee to approve the first reading of the proposed revisions of Policy JICG.  
Committee vote:  9-0 
 

Action

Audit & 
Finance 

Committee 

9.5:  A.   Workers’ Compensation Settlement 
The board will consider a recommendation coming from the Audit & Finance Committee 
to approve a workers’ compensation settlement claim.  Committee vote:  9-0 
 

 Action 

Audit & 
Finance 

Committee 
 B.  2010-2016 Capital Building Program (Phase III) Sales Tax Budget 

Reallocation 
The board will consider a recommendation coming from the Audit & Finance Committee 
to approve the 2010-2016 Capital Building Program (Phase III) Sales Tax Reallocation.  
Committee vote:  9-0 
  

Action 

X. Upcoming Meetings 
• Monday, May 2, 2016 - 4:30 p.m.:  Special-called Board Meeting (Primarily for 

Budget issues) 
 

• Monday, May 9, 2016 - 9:30 a.m.:  Optional work session requested by board 
members – Dr. Sheila Quinn, Deputy Superintendent, Division of Innovation & 
Effectiveness 
South Carolina Department of Education 
Teacher Evaluation requirements in South Carolina and EVAAS value-add system 
 

• Monday, May 9, 2016 – Committee of the Whole Meeting 
 

• Monday, May 18, 2016 – 4:30 p.m.: Budget Meeting, if necessary 
 

• Monday, May 23, 2016 – May Board Meeting 
 

 

XI. Adjournment  



Sunday March 20, 2016

7.3 1



EOC Passage Rate

26.60%

37.80%
42.10%

56.10%

65.60% 70.20%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

2009‐2010 2010‐2011 2011‐2012 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 2014‐2015

7.3 2



EOC Rate by Subject

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

English I Algebra I Biology U.S. History

2009‐2010

2011‐2012

2012‐2013

2013‐2014

2014‐2015

7.3 3



Achievement of CCSD High Schools on End‐of‐Course Assessment 
Compared to Like Schools Statewide 2015

2015 End‐of‐Course Algebra English Biology U.S. History All
EOCEP

Poverty 
Index

Academic Magnet HS 0 0 0 0 0 9.6

Baptist Hill HS +14.8 +2.7 +23.5 +12.7 +13.3 93.3

Burke HS +27.2 +28.4 +21.8 +27.7 +26.3 +94.7

Math and Science Charter +8.0 +15.0 +9.5 +4.3 +10.3 56.0

School of the Arts HS +1.0 +4.9 +3.6 +7.1 +4.4 20.9

Garrett Academy of Technology +11.2 ‐8.9 +7.2 +3.2 +3.2 91.9

Greg Mathis Charter HS ‐28.5 .19.8 ‐41.4 ‐8.7 ‐25.9 98.7

James Island Charter HS +6.5 +12.2 +18.6 +3.2 +8.0 47.6

Lincoln HS +35.2 +12.5 ‐19.1 +10.2 94.7

Military Magnet Academy HS +20.6 +12.4 +21.1 +3.9 +14.7 85.3

North Charleston HS +25.4 +3.9 +11.0 +25.7 +15.3 93.9

R.B. Stall HS +6.4 ‐0.4 ‐4.8 +5.8 +0.6 80.5

St. John’s HS +18.6 +5.2 +2.1 +10.0 +7.8 84.7

Wando HS ‐0.7 +1.2 +1.0 ‐1.9 ‐0.3 24.1
7.3 4



Graduation Rate

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015

42.0% 43.5%
45.3% 47.3%

53.9%

65.6%

7.3 5



 North Charleston High School 
School Year 2003-2004 2004-2005 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 

Report Card year 
references 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

             

Absolute At-risk At-risk At-risk At-risk At-risk At-risk At-risk At-risk At-Risk At-Risk At-Rsik No report 
card 

Improvement Excellent At-risk At-risk Average At-risk At-risk Average Average Excellent Excellent Good No report 
card 

AYP/EVAS 17 of 21 (no) 11 of 15 (no) 8 of 15 (no) 9 of 17 (no) 7 of 13 (no) 8 of 14 (no) 7 of 13 (no) 6 of 13 (no) 54.7 46.2 64.5 Out in 
November 

Absolute Index   1.4 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.0 1.2 1.7 1.9 2.2  
             

Principal J Peake R Hollaway D Colwell D Colwell E Vernold F Moore J Middleton J Middleton R Grimm R Grimm R Grimm R. Grimm 
             

Long. HSAP 88.9 89.7 76.6 71.6 84.7 77.1 73.4 73.1 N/A 81.5 75.0 N/A 
ssed 2 – First time 48.8 38.8 38.8 49.1 51.9 40.5 45.7 48.2 57.6%* 58.2 61.2 N/A 
ssed 1 – First time 23.1 33.7 25.6 25.7 21.0 22.2 26.8 21.8 16.0%* 22.4 31.1 N/A 
ed none – First time 28.1 27.6 35.6 25.2 27.1 37.3 27.5 30.0 26.4%* 19.4 6.1 N/A 

sed ELA – First time 68.3 73.2 62.3 75.5 75.6 58.9 60.2 64.9 68.8%* 73.5 84.4 N/A 
ed Math – First time 53.2 42.2 44.8 59.0 63.3 48.4 57.5 51.6 62.4%* 66.0 77.3 N/A 

             
EOC (overall) No EOC No EOC 36.2 41.7 34.7 24.7 26.6 37.8 42.1%* 56.1 65.6 70.9 

C – Alg I P.rate-(M) No EOC No EOC 58.0 (71.1) 63.1 (71.1) 39.9 (70.6) 35.3 (66.6) 29.5 (66.5) 47.4 (69.5) 56.1%* 69.8 78.2 89.4 
C – Eng I P.rate-(M) No EOC No EOC 37.8 (66.6) 43.5 (67.3) 34.8 (65.8) 27.2 (62.9) 30.5 (62.8) 45.1 (68.5) 35.3%* 55.8 65.5 56.1 

OC – Bio P.rate-(M) No EOC No EOC 19.8 (63.0) No EOC No EOC No EOC No EOC 26.9 (65.3) 37.0%* 51.4 57.7 75.5 
C – USH P.rate-(M) No EOC No EOC No EOC No EOC No EOC 14.9 (63.8) 28.7 (65.5) 42.0 (69.4) 40.5%* 47.9 63.2 70.0 
– PhysSci P.rate-(M) No EOC No EOC 11.6 (57.7) 0.0 (49.2) 26.9 (62.9) 22.6 (61.5) 15.7 (59.2) 29.9 (63.2) No EOC    

             
duation Rate (4-yr) 44.5 41.6 41.4 35.7 34.4 40.2 42.0 43.5 45.3 47.3 53.9 65.7 
duation Rate (5-yr)        45.1 52.9 59.3 58.9 58.6 
Attendance rate 91.1 89.2 90.0 87.9 89.5 88.8 91.0 92.0 94.5 * 95.7 96.2 96.8 

Suspension Rate 4.2 8.7 8.6 9.2 14.3 9.7 10.2 5.3 1.2* N/A  10.5 
Special Needs 18.7 19.6 19.0 20.1 22.5 5.1 19.2 16.7 16.8 22.3 23.3 (12.5) 24.2 

Older than grade 53.4 28.8 29.7 12.4 28.1 30.1 31.2 21.6 N/A 21.6 22.3 21.1 
             

Scholarship (% Elig.) 1.4 0.7 2.3 17.1 12.5 15.6 15.5 16.4 N/A    

Enrollment (P. rate) 4.3 (0P of 
15) 5.9 (5P of 22 ) 5.9 (0P of 36) 9.2 (0P of 60 ) 6.1 (0P of 16 

) 
13.1  (8P of 

59) 11.4 (0P of 71) 9.7 (0P of 27) N/A    

CT/SAT Composite 15.5 /824 15.5 /830 15.8 / 826 15.1 / 1199 15.1 / 1141 15.6 / 1130 15.8 / 1195 15.2/1129 14.3/NA  13.6 15.4 
             7.3 6



Strengths and Opportunities for 
Growth (Self‐Reported)

Strength: 
Standard 4 – The school has resources and 

provides services that support its purpose and 
direction to ensure success for all students.

Opportunity for Growth:
Standard 5 – The school implements and 

maintains a clearly defined and comprehensive 
student assessment system.

7.3 7



Strengths and Opportunities for 
Growth (Staff‐Reported)

Strengths: 
Indicator 2.6: Leadership and staff supervision and 

evaluation processes result in improved professional 
practice. 

Indicator 4.1: Qualified professional and support staff 
are sufficient in number to fulfill their roles and 
responsibilities necessary to support the school's 
purpose, direction and the educational program. 

Opportunity for Growth:
Indicator 3.8: The school engages families in 

meaningful ways in their children's education and keeps 
them informed of their children's learning progress. 

7.3 8



Strengths and Opportunities for 
Growth (Student‐Reported)

Strengths: 
Indicator 3.6: Teachers implement the school's instructional 

process in support of student learning. 
Indicator 1.2: The school's leadership and staff commit to a 

culture that is based on shared values and beliefs about teaching and 
learning and supports challenging, equitable educational programs 
and learning experiences for all students that include achievement of 
learning, thinking and life skills. 

Opportunity for Growth:
Indicator 3.8: The school engages families in meaningful 

ways in their children's education and keeps them informed of 
their children's learning progress. 

Indicator 2.5: Leadership engages stakeholders effectively in 
support of the school's purpose and direction. 

7.3 9



PD Calendar
Date PD Title Materials

August 13, 2015 Literacy/Poverty Cris Tovani: Do I Really Have to 
Teach Reading
Eric Jensen: Teaching With Poverty in 
Mind

September 23, 2015 Smartboard I and II
SafeSchools

District Training Materials

October 28, 2015 Google I, Google Classroom, 
Webs Depth of Knowledge

Webs DOK classroom sets, posters, 
Google Guides

January 14, 2016 Morning:
Enrich/Replacement Behavior
Afternoon:
Google Q&A, Teaching with Poverty in 
Mind, Advanced Google Chrome

Replacement Behavior CCSD 
Specialist/Matrials
Google 
Eric Jensen: Teaching With Poverty in 
Mind

February 24, 2016 Alternative Texts in all 
Content Areas, Discus

Cris Tovani: Do I really have to Teach 
Reading, Discus, various expert staff 
members

March 16, 2016 Literacy Strategies for Meaningful 
Student Engagement

Slide packets/ activities

7.3 10



8.1A 1 of 4



8.1A 2 of 4



8.1A 3 of 4



8.1A 4 of 4



8.1B 1 of 8



8.1B 2 of 8



8.1B 3 of 8



8.1B 4 of 8



8.1B 5 of 8



8.1B 6 of 8



8.1B 7 of 8



8.1B 8 of 8























 
 

 
 

BOARD AGENDA ACTION FORM 
April 11, 2016 Committee Meeting                      April 25, 2016 Board Meeting 

Section: Strategic Education Committee   

Subject: Meeting Street Schools Exemptions 

Name/Department: General Counsel  

Agenda Item Number:  VIII 8.2 A 

Background: 

The Board of Trustees has entered into a Memorandum of Agreement with Meeting 
Street Schools to expand the Meeting Street Elementary School at Brentwood to the 
Burns Elementary School campus (MSS/Burns).   While we view this additional 
campus as part of the Meeting Street Schools (MSS) program already established, in 
an abundance of caution, staff supports an initiative to comply with all of the 
statutory requirements set forth in the Schools of Choice law.  S.C. Code Ann. §59-
19-350.  One of those provisions is the opportunity to be exempt from laws that 
otherwise apply to traditional public schools.  In order to be exempt from certain 
laws, the exemptions must receive a two-thirds vote of support from the Charleston 
County School District Board of Trustees.   

Discussion: 

CCSD and MSS at the Brentwood and Burns campuses wish to be exempt from the 
following statutes and regulations: 
 

1.  The Teacher Employment and Dismissal Act. S.C. Code Ann. § 59-25-410 et 
seq.; 

2. Appeal rights for Annual Contract teachers per  S.C. Code Ann. § 59-26-40; 
3. Staffing for certified staff consistent with the S.C. Charter School Act of 

1996, as amended, with regard to teachers and administrators: 
4. Authority to provide extended day and extended year instruction; 
5. Authority to provide additional days of professional development 

 
 
 
 

Goals & Budget:  

This recommendation 
supports CCSD goal #: School Choice  

Overall budget for 
implementing CCSD goal: N/A 

Request approval for funds 
within that budget in the 

amount of $: 
N/A 

Funding Source 

 

Resulting positive impact 
for students in our District 

will be: 
More school choice 

Potential impact of this 
decision on other budget 

areas will be: 
N/A 

Future Fiscal Impact: None 

8.2A-1



Recommendation:  Action   Information 

 Open Session   Executive Session 

The Strategic Education Committee recommends that the board request State Board approval for five statutory 
provisions already in place for Meeting Street Schools to expanded to the phase-in of Burns students into the 
Meeting Street partnership at Burns Elementary.   

Person(s) Responsible for 
Implementation: 

Superintendent’s Approval: 

Board Member(s) Approval: 

Attachment(s):   Yes  No 

8.2A-2

jessica_blalock
Text Box
April 25, 2016 Board Meeting                                      VIII 8.2A                                                            4/11/16 Strategic Education Committee



8.2A-3

jessica_blalock
Text Box
April 25, 2016 Board Meeting                                       8.2A                                                            4/11/16 Strategic Education Committee



8.2A-4

jessica_blalock
Text Box
April 25, 2016 Board Meeting                                       8.2A                                                            4/11/16 Strategic Education Committee



8.2A-5

jessica_blalock
Text Box
April 25, 2016 Board Meeting                                       8.2A                                                            4/11/16 Strategic Education Committee



8.2A-6

jessica_blalock
Text Box
April 25, 2016 Board Meeting                                       8.2A                                                            4/11/16 Strategic Education Committee



8.2A-7

jessica_blalock
Text Box
April 25, 2016 Board Meeting                                       8.2A                                                            4/11/16 Strategic Education Committee



8.2A-8

jessica_blalock
Text Box
April 25, 2016 Board Meeting                                       8.2A                                                            4/11/16 Strategic Education Committee



8.2A-9

jessica_blalock
Text Box
April 25, 2016 Board Meeting                                       8.2A                                                            4/11/16 Strategic Education Committee



8.2A-10

jessica_blalock
Text Box
April 25, 2016 Board Meeting                                       8.2A                                                            4/11/16 Strategic Education Committee



8.2B

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



8.2B



 

 

Sect

Subj

Nam

Agen

Back

Disc

Goa

im

Req
w

Re
for 

de

Reco
 
 

It is
Com
Mon
Cha
Sch
mag
the 

 
Pers

April 11

tion: 

ject: 

me/Departm

nda Item N

kground: 

cussion: 

ls & Budge

This recomm
supports CCS

Overall b
plementing C

uest approva
ithin that bud

am
esulting posit
students in o

Potential imp
ecision on oth

are

Future Fisca

ommendat

s hereby reco
mmittee to co
ntessori prog
arleston Scho
ools).  Child
gnet applicat
board packe

son(s) Resp

1, 2016 Co

S

H

ment: R

Number: 8

O
l
t
8
a
 
R
m
t

et:  

mendation 
SD goal #:  

budget for 
CCSD goal:  

l for funds 
dget in the 

mount of $: 
 

ive impact 
our District 

will be: 
 

pact of this 
her budget 
as will be: 

 

al Impact:  

tion: 

ommended t
onsider that 
gram in the 
ools on the l
ren may also
tion process
et.   

ponsible fo

BO

ommittee 

Strategic Ed

Hursey Atten

Rev. Chris C

8.2C 

On April 11, 
letter to the 
traditional st
8-1.  This wa
address conc

Rev. Collins’ 
made to end
their school 

 

 Action 

 Open Se

that the boa
children wh

next two yea
ist (Pepperh
o attend No

s for the 201

or  

OARD AGE

Meeting   

ucation Com

ndance Zone

ollins 

2016 the CC
District 4 Co

tudents zone
as in respon
cerns he had

concern is t
d the dual tra
options.   

ession 

ard approve 
ho are zoned
ars, may be 

hill, AC Corco
rth Charlesto
6-2017 and 

8.2C 

NDA ACTI

                

mmittee 

e  

CSD Commit
onstituent Bo
ed for Hurse
se to a requ
d about the 

that student
ack program

a recommen
d to attend H
permitted to

oran, Goodw
on Creative 
2017-2018 

ION FORM

       April 

ttee of the W
oard to requ

ey in 2016-20
uest that was
displacemen

s have been
m at Hursey a

  Inf

  Ex

ndation com
Hursey Eleme
o choose to 

win, North Ch
Arts Elemen
school years

 

M 

25, 2016 

Whole approv
uest clarifica
017 and 201
s submitted 
nt of student

n displaced s
and that ma

Fund

formation 

xecutive Se

ing from the
entary, but o
attend of th

harleston or 
ntary by app
s.  A copy of

Board Me

ved a motio
tion of optio

17-2018.  Th
by Rev. Col
ts zoned for 

since the dec
any families d

ding Source

 

ession 

e Strategic E
opt out of th
he following 
Chicora Elem
lying throug
f the letter is

eting

n to send a 
ons for 
he vote was 
lins to 
Hursey. 

cision was 
do not know

e 

Education 
he 
North 
mentary 
h the partia
s included in

w 

l 
n 



 

8.2C 

Implementation: 

Superintendent’s Approval:  

Board Member(s) Approval:  

Attachment(s):   

 
 Yes  No 

 
 



 

Sect

Subj

Nam

Age

Back

Disc

Goa

im
Req

w

Re
for 

de

Reco
 
 

Pers
Imp

Sup

Boa

Atta
Lette

 

 
 
 
 

tion: 

ject: 

me/Departm

nda Item N

kground: 

cussion: 

ls & Budge

This recomm
supports CCS

Overall 
mplementing C
quest approva
within that bud

am
esulting posit
students in o

Potential imp
ecision on oth

are

Future Fisc

ommendat

son(s) Resp
plementatio

erintenden

rd Member

achment(s)
er 

   

ment:  C

Number:  8

O

C
c
T

et:   

mendation 
SD goal #:   

budget for 
CCSD goal:   

al for funds 
dget in the 

mount of $: 
tive impact 
our District 

will be: 
 

pact of this 
her budget 
eas will be: 

 

cal Impact:   

tion: 

ponsible fo
on: 

nt’s Approv

r(s) Approv

): Garrett – R

 

BOA

New Busines

Nomination 

Cindy Bohn 

8.5 

On March 25
resigned fro
Directors.    
CCSD board
complete his
The board w
remainder o

$500.00 

☒ Action 

☒ Open Ses

or 

val: 

val: 

Resignation 

   

ARD AGEN
 Apr

ss 

and Selectio

Coats, Chris

5, 2016, Mr.
om his positio

Mr. Garrett
 chair, on Ap
s term.
will select a m
of the term, t

ssion 

Portia Stone

 

Cindy Bohn 

☒ Yes 

NDA ACT
ril 25, 20

on of Board 

s Staubes, To

 Todd Garre
on on the So
forwarded h
pril 14, 2016

member to s
through the 

ey 

Coats 

  8.5A

TION FOR
16 

Member for 

odd Garrett,

ett, the CCSD
outh Carolina
his resignatio
6 asking to h

serve on the
December 2

 Inf

☐  Exe

A 

 
RM 

SCSBA Boar

, Tripp Wiles

D Board of T
a School Boa
on letter to 
have the boa

e SCSBA Boa
2016 Delega

Fund

formation 

ecutive Ses

☐ No 

rd of Directo

s 

Trustees Rep
ards Associa
Mrs. Cindy C
ard select a 

rd of Directo
ate Assembly

ding Source

GOF 

ssion 

ors 

presentative,
ation Board o
Coats, the 
member to 

ors for the 
y. 

e 

, 
of 





 

 

Sect

Subj

Nam

Agen

Back

Disc

Goa

im

Req
w

Re
for 

de

Reco
 
 

April 11,

tion: 

ject: 

me/Departm

nda Item N

kground: 

cussion: 

ls & Budge

This recomm
supports CCS

Overall b
plementing C

uest approva
ithin that bud

am

esulting posit
students in o

Potential imp
ecision on oth

are

Future Fisca

ommendat

, 2016 Com

O

D

ment: M

Number:  

O
I
l
t
f
O
a
f
t
s
c
 
H
$
a
I

et:  

mendation 
SD goal #:  

budget for 
CCSD goal:  

l for funds 
dget in the 

mount of $: 
 

ive impact 
our District 

will be: 
 

pact of this 
her budget 
as will be: 

 

al Impact:  

tion: 

BO

mmittee M

Operations C

Delay of  Dis

Mr. Michael 

8.5B 

On Novembe
III (2011-20
listed in Wav
t the Athletic
for a playing
On April 11, 
agenda item
fields on hol
the Phase II
solicit suppo
consideratio

Holding the 
$9,140,000.0
a new facility
Improvemen

 Action 

 Open Se

OARD AGE

Meeting

Committee 

strict Wide A

Miller, Rev. 

er 10, 2014,
016).  Both, S
ve 7.  On Oc
c Improveme
g field and sy
2016 during

m, Mr. Michae
d to generat
I Capital Pro

ort from thre
n as a board

District Wide
00.  These f
y for Stono 
nts on the pr

ession 

8.5B
 

NDA ACTI

Athletic Impr

Chris Collins

 the Board o
Stono Park E
ctober 12, 20
ents by $1,5
ynthetic trac
g the Operat
el Miller requ
te funds to r
ogram Wave
ee other boar
d agenda act

e Athletic Im
funds would 
Park Elemen
roject wave 

ION FORM

April 25

rovements (A

s, Mr. Tom D

of Trustees a
ES and Distr
015, the Boa
520,000 for t
ck complex a
tions Commi
uested that t
rebuild Stono
e list.  It was
rd members
tion item. 

mprovements
be added to

ntary which i
list.   

The 2
(Phase

  Inf

  Ex

 

M 

5, 2016 Bo

Athletic Field

Ducker & Rev

approved the
rict Wide Ath
ard of Truste
the 10 high 
at Military Ma
ittee discuss
the district c
o Park since
s determine 
s and bring a

s would gen
o previously 
is listed befo

Fund
2010-2016 C
e III) is bein

cent sale

formation 

xecutive Se

oard Meet

ds) 

v. Eric Mack

e Capital Pro
hletic Improv
ees approved
schools and
agnet Acade
sion of the B
consider plac
e it is the nex
that Mr. Mill

a recommen

erate approx
identified fu

ore District W

ding Source
Capital Build
g funded by

es tax revenu

ession 

1 

ting

k 

ogram Phase
vements are
d an increas
 $3,620,000

emy.   
us Lot Hold 
cing athletic 
xt project on
ler would 
dation for 

ximately 
unds to build
Wide Athletic

e 
ing Program

y tehe one (1
ues. 

e 
e 
se 
0 

n 

d 
c 

m 
1) 



 

8.5B    2 
 

 
It is hereby recommended that the Board of Trustees place on hold the District Wide Athletic Improvements 
that is listed in Wave 7 of the Capital Program Phase III (2011-2016).  
 
 
Person(s) Responsible for 
Implementation:  

Superintendent’s Approval:  

Board Member(s) Approval:  

Attachment(s):   
2010-2016 Capital Building Program Phase III 
Wave List 

 Yes  No 

 
 











9.2A 1 of 4



9.2A 2 of 4



9.2A 3 of 4



9.2A 4 of 4



9.2B 1 of 3



9.2B 2 of 3



9.2B 3 of 3



9.2C 1 of 8



9.2C 2 of 8



9.2C 3 of 8



9.2C 4 of 8



9.2C 5 of 8



9.2C 6 of 8



9.2C 7 of 8



9.2C 8 of 8



9.2D 1 of 7



9.2D 2 of 7



9.2D 3 of 7



9.2D 4 of 7



9.2D 5 of 7



9.2D 6 of 7



9.2D 7 of 7



9.2E 1 of 11



9.2E 2 of 11



9.2E
3 of 11



9.2E
4 of 11



9.2E
5 of 11



9.2E
6 of 11



9.2E
7 of 11



9.2E
8 of 11



9.2E
9 of 11



9.2E
10 of 11



9.2E
11 of 11



4/25/16 Board Meeting 9.4A 
4/11/16 Policy and Personnel Meeting

1 of 3

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text
9.4A

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text



4/25/16 Board Meeting 9.4A 
4/11/16 Policy and Personnel Meeting

2 of 3



4/25/16 Board Meeting 9.4A 
4/11/16 Policy and Personnel Meeting

3 of 3

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text



4/25/16 Board Meeting 9.4B 
4/11/16 Policy and Personnel Meeting

1 of 5

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text
9.4B

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text



4/25/16 Board Meeting 9.4B 
4/11/16 Policy and Personnel Meeting

2 of 5



4/25/16 Board Meeting 9.4B 
4/11/16 Policy and Personnel Meeting

3 of 5



4/25/16 Board Meeting 9.4B 
4/11/16 Policy and Personnel Meeting

4 of 5



4/25/16 Board Meeting 9.4B 
4/11/16 Policy and Personnel Meeting

5 of 5



4/25/16 Board Meeting 9-4C 
4/11/16 Policy and Personnel Meeting

1 of 3

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text
9-4C

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text

sherron_brightharp
Typewritten Text



4/25/16 Board Meeting 9-4C 
4/11/16 Policy and Personnel Meeting

2 of 3



4/25/16 Board Meeting 9-4C 
4/11/16 Policy and Personnel Meeting

3 of 3



BOARD AGENDA ACTION FORM 

April 11, 2016 Committee Meeting April 25, 2016 Board Meeting 

Section: Audit & Finance Committee 

Subject: 2010-2016 Capital Building Program (Phase III) Sales Tax Budget Reallocation 

Name/Department: 
Glenn Stiegman, Interim Chief Financial Officer 

Jeff Borowy, Deputy for Capital Programs 

Agenda Item Number: 

Background: 

The Charleston County School District is currently in the 2010-2016 Capital Building 
Program (Phase III).  This Building Program was funded by an approved referendum 
to establish a one (1) cent sales tax for a term of six years.   

The master list of projects was approved at the time of the referendum.  (The order 
and sequence was approved following the referendum by the Board of Trustees). 

Discussion: 

We have been reporting to the Charleston County School District Board of Trustees 
project savings in the 2010-2016 Capital Building Program (Phase III).  Projects 
from the approved program have been substantially completed below budget, 
creating project savings and revenues have been higher than projected.   

On October 12, 2015, the Board of Trustees approved the Capital Program Phase III 
excess revenues list (Item 8.1.D) for specific projects. These changes are noted in 
gray on attachment 2.  During the workshop on March 14, 2016, all reallocations 
noted on attachment 1 and 2 were presented.  The only change is that the $3 
million reallocation for Stono Park was placed in contingency.  As directed by the 
Board on March 21, 2016, work at Stono Park was placed on–hold; work to move 
the school to swing space at the former St. Andrews Middle School will continue. 

Goals & Budget: 
District’s continued ability to support the desired level of quality and equity across 
the District, for everything from technology to facility conditions and furnishings and 
equipment 

This recommendation 
supports CCSD goal #: #8 – Increase the number of students who are college, career, and citizenship ready 

Overall budget for 
implementing CCSD goal: $332,035,600 

Request approval for funds 
within that budget in the 

amount of $: 
$16,252,553 

Funding Source 
The 2010-2016 Capital Building Program 

(Phase III) is being funded by the one (1) 
cent sales tax revenues  

Resulting positive impact 
for students in our District 

will be: 
Potential impact of this 

decision on other budget 
areas will be: 

N/A 

9.5b

9.5b



Future Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Recommendation: Action Information 

Open Session Executive Session 

It is hereby recommended that the Charleston County School District Board of Trustees receive and approve the 
reallocation of funds in the amount of $16,252,553 as shown on the attached Resolution. 

Person(s) Responsible for 
Implementation: Jeffrey T. Borowy, P.E., Deputy for Capital Programs 

Superintendent’s Approval: 
Gerrita Postlewait, Superintendent 

Board Member(s) Approval: 

Attachment(s): 

1) Resolution Requesting
Reallocation of Funding 

2) Budget Reallocation Summary

Yes No 

9.5b



9.5b



Rick Holt - Cumming Construction Management - 4/11/16 1 of 1 Attachment  2

2011-2016 Building Program 
Budget Reallocation Summary

Wave Project # Project Approved Budget Proposed Budget Reallocation

1 5130 Buist Academy 31,095,000.00$      31,084,882.00$              (10,118.00)$  
1 5131 Charleston Progressive 22,751,000.00$      22,871,000.00$              120,000.00$  
1 5132 James Simons 26,949,000.00$      26,483,618.00$              (465,382.00)$  
1 5133 Memminger ES 21,596,400.00$      21,580,155.00$              (16,245.00)$  
1 5144 Montessori/Springfield Bldg. 10,300,000.00$      10,116,433.00$              (183,567.00)$  
2 5148 Center for Advance Studies at Wando 44,700,000.00$      43,576,900.00$              (1,123,100.00)$              
2 5150 Harbor View ES 24,800,000.00$      25,050,000.00$              250,000.00$  
3 5143 Chicora ES 28,000,000.00$      28,000,000.00$              -$  
3 5145 Jennie Moore ES 34,400,000.00$      34,075,843.00$              (324,157.00)$  
3 5149 St. Andrews ES Math & Science 33,100,000.00$      33,100,000.00$              -$  
4 5147 Laing MS 39,100,000.00$      38,021,198.00$              (1,078,802.00)$              
4 5151 Springfield ES 28,800,000.00$      23,587,896.00$              (5,212,104.00)$              
4 5153 James Island Charter HS 25,000,000.00$      23,521,269.00$              (1,478,731.00)$              
4 5158 CCSD EOC Ctr. 2,500,000.00$        2,500,000.00$  -$  
4 5159 Burke Career & Tech Ctr. (Lowcountry Tech) 5,000,000.00$        5,000,000.00$  -$  
5 5152 North Charleston Creative Arts ES 29,300,000.00$      29,300,000.00$              -$  
5 5154 Murray-LaSaine 10,000,000.00$      10,000,000.00$              -$  
5 5155 Angel Oak ES 9,300,000.00$        17,040,000.00$              7,740,000.00$  
6 5186 Dunston ES - Advance Design 975,000.00$           975,000.00$  -$  
6 5188 Garrett Academy Advanced Design 1,600,000.00$        2,358.33$  (1,597,641.67)$              
6 5182 Mary Ford ES - Seismic Evaluation 350,000.00$           350,000.00$  -$  
6 5183 Northwoods MS - Seismic Evaluation 350,000.00$           350,000.00$  -$  
6 5184 C E Williams MS - Seismic Evaluation 300,000.00$           300,000.00$  -$  
6 5185 West Ashley MS - Seismic Evaluation 300,000.00$           300,000.00$  -$  
6 5191 St. Andrews MS - Seismic Evaluation 300,000.00$           30,000.00$  (270,000.00)$  
7 5161 Carolina Park Land 3,500,000.00$        2,357,294.67$  (1,142,705.33)$              
7 5156 Pinehurst ES 15,300,000.00$      15,300,000.00$              -$  
7 5165 Carolina Bay Land 3,500,000.00$        3,500,000.00$  -$  
7 5171 Ingleside Campus Land 3,500,000.00$        150,000.00$  (3,350,000.00)$              
7 5178 Stono Park ES 6,000,000.00$        6,000,000.00$  -$  
7 5180 District Wide Athletic Improvements 4,000,000.00$        9,142,553.00$  5,142,553.00$  
7 5173 District 3 Bus Lot 3,300,000.00$        3,300,000.00$  -$  
7 5174 District 4 Bus Lot 7,500,000.00$        7,500,000.00$  -$  

9989 Program Contingency 344,200.83$           3,344,200.83$  3,000,000.00$  
TOTAL 477,810,600.83$     477,810,600.83$            -$  

Board Approved  - October 12, 2015, Item #8.1 - D

5131 Charleston Progressive
5155 Angel Oak ES - Additions
5180 District Wide Athletic Improvements
5191 St. Andrews MS - Seismic Evaluation

9.5b


	7.3 North Charleston High School Now and Then Presentation
	North Charleston High School: Now & Then
	EOC Passage Rate�
	EOC Rate by Subject�
	Achievement of CCSD High Schools on End-of-Course Assessment Compared to Like Schools Statewide 2015
	Graduation Rate�
	Slide Number 6
	Strengths and Opportunities for Growth (Self-Reported)
	Strengths and Opportunities for Growth (Staff-Reported)
	Strengths and Opportunities for Growth (Student-Reported)
	PD Calendar

	8.1A Bus Lot Construction Hold
	8.1B pt1 Transportation Master Plan Staffing
	8.1B pt2 Transportation Master Plan Staffing - Job Descriptions
	8.2A SEC approved Meeting Street Schools
	8.2B DEPARTMENT OF ALTERNATIVE PROGRAMS UPDATE
	8.5A pt1 attchment Garrett Letter to SCSBA
	8.5B pt2 Delay of Districtwide Athletic Improvements
	9.2A FY17 Facility Use Rates
	9.2B Purchase of Property in Constituent District 1
	9.2C MOU @ NCCA
	9.2D Baxter Patrick Property Library Agreement
	9.2E Adult Ed Relocation
	9.4A Policy JICI
	9.4B Policy JICH
	9.4C Policy JICG
	9.5b 2010-2016 PhaseIIISalesTaxBudget Reallocation



